Board of Trustees of the Leland Stanford Junior University v. Roche Molecular Systems, Inc. et al Doc. 184 Att. 5
Case 3:05-cv-04158-MHP  Document 184-6  Filed 08/10/2007 Page 1 of 4

EXHIBIT E

Dockets.Justia.com


http://dockets.justia.com/docket/court-candce/case_no-3:2005cv04158/case_id-35545/
http://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/district-courts/california/candce/3:2005cv04158/35545/184/5.html
http://dockets.justia.com/

) : P?ge 1of3
Case 3:05-cv-04158-MHP  Document 184-6  Filed 08/10/2007 Page 2 of4

Brian Cannon

From: Rodriguez, Ricardo [rr@cooley.com]
Sent:  Friday, August 10, 2007 4:.06 PM

To: Brian Cannon; Rhyu, Michelle

Cc: ampruetz@pruetzlaw.com

Subject: RE: Deposition of Kramer on August 15

Brian, we are not available Monday afternoon, as both Michelle and | have a client meeting. We can agree to
submit our opposition by Monday at 10 am, and would be available for a hearing so long as it concludes by 12:00
pm. We would also be available after 5pm. Also, at least one of us can be available Tuesday until 3pm or
anytime Wednesday. Please note that with respect to your motion to shorten time, your motion should make
clear that we do not agree that this is an emergency, or anything that justifies an inconvenience to the Court with
respect to a hearing. In other words, while we are providing you and the Court with our availability, we do not
agree that this is a proper issue to bring to the Court on an emergency basis. Thanks,

Ricardo

From: Brian Cannon [mailto:briancannon@quinnemanuel.com]
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2007 3:41 PM

To: Rodriguez, Ricardo; Rhyu, Michelle

Cc: ampruetz@pruetzlaw.com

Subject: RE: Deposition of Kramer on August 15

Ricardo: Roche will have to proceed with its motion. The parties both disclosed potential expert testimony in a
manner to allow meaningful deposition, and we agreed to an orderly process to take depositions. The process
allows Roche the opportunity to take its depositions before its responsive papers are due. Postponing the
deposition deprives Roche of the opportunity to address Kramer's proposed testimony in any briefing.

With respect to a motion shortening time under Local Rule 6-2, will you agree to a Monday afternoon hearing
(August 13), with Stanford's opposition due midday Monday?

As you requested we will immediately send you via email any submissions we file (in addition to the ECF) and
expect Stanford to do the same when its opposition is filed. Thanks.

-- Brian

From: Rodriguez, Ricardo [mailto:rr@cooley.com]
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2007 2:37 PM

To: Brian Cannon; Rhyu, Michelle

Cc: ampruetz@pruetzlaw.com

Subject: RE: Deposition of Kramer on August 15

Brian, | don't agree with your characterizations below. In addition, we did raise the issue of expert depositions at
the hearing. If you recall, the Court tied the depositions to a submission of a declaration. In any event, will you
agree to keep to your expert disclosures to-date? If so, then we agree we will not use Dr. Kramer in response to
your brief. If you won't commit that you won't submit new testimony, then it is not fair to deprive us of a chance to
respond.

If you decide to proceed with your request for emergency belief, please email your submission to me right away,
rather than waiting for the electronic distribution from the Court. Thanks,
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Ricardo

From: Brian Cannon [mailto:briancannon@quinnemanuel.com]
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2007 12:24 PM

To: Rodriguez, Ricardo; Rhyu, Michelle

Cc: ampruetz@pruetzlaw.com

Subject: Deposition of Kramer on August 15

Ricardo: in response to your August 8, 2007 letter: we have a court order regarding the schedule for this
deposition, and it is prejudicial to Roche for Stanford now to take the position that it wants to delay Kramer's
deposition until after reply — when Roche has no opportunity to respond. Stanford should have raised this issue
at the July 30 hearing before Judge Patel when the question of expert depositions was addressed. Under the stip
and order, Stanford has two choices: make Kramer available for his deposition on Wednesday in Boston as
previously scheduled or unequivocally refrain from relying upon Kramer in Stanford's briefing.

We intend to seek emergency relief from the Court by the close of business today regarding this deposition.
Please let us know by 4 PM whether you will proceed with the deposition or will withdraw Kramer.

Regards,

Brian Cannon

Quinn Emanuel Urquhart Oliver & Hedges, LLP
555 Twin Dolphin Drive, Suite 560

Redwood Shores, CA 94065

Direct: (650) 801-5055

Main Phone: (650) 801-5000

Main Fax: (650) 801-5100

E-mail: briancannon@quinnemanuel.com

Web: www.quinnemanuel.com

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the
recipient(s) named above. This message may be an attorney-client communication and/or work product and as
such is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or agent responsible
for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error
and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the original message.

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original
message. If you are the intended recipient, please be advised that the content of this message is subject
to access, review and disclosure by the sender's Email System Administrator.

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform
you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachment) is not
intended or written by us to be used, and cannot be used, (i) by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding
tax penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) for promoting, marketing or recommending to
another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

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
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